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RE: ACNP pediatrics abstract
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Christina Goetjen
. 2F54E33330409943BEFC912FC7DCB3EBFOESD6@MAIL-NYC

From: Goetjen, Christina <christine.goetjen@forest>

' Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2001 8:21 AM

To: Zinnes, Claire <claire.zinnes@forest laboratories.com>
Subject: RE: ACNP pediatrics abstract

I gotit! | believe Michael already has some ideas, but we're going to meet with Dan Carpenter on Friday so
I'll brief him on the way up...

Christina

Christina Goetjen
Product Manager, Celexa
(212) 224-6848

(212) 750-9152 (fax)

----- Original Message-----

From: Zinnes, Claire

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2001 8:59 AM
To: Goetjen, Christina

Subject: RE: ACNP pediatrics abstract

John wants GCI to start working a release and any other way they can spin this data. Are doing that? Or
should 1?

----- Original Message-----

From: Goetjen, Christina

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2001 9:58 AM

To: MacPhee, John; Zinnes, Claire

Cc: Ameres, John; Nayak, Nikhil; Preziosi, Frank; Lawrence, Jeffrey
Subject: FW: ACNP pediatrics abstract

FYl,

The latest edition of the Pediatric Data as it was submitted to ACNP for "hot topic" status.

Christina

Christina Goetjen
Product Manager, Celexa
(212) 224-6848

(212) 750-9152 (fax)

----- Original Message-----

From: Mitchner, Natasha (BSMG) [mailto:NMitchner@BSMG.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2001 9:47 AM

To: 'Christina Goetjen’

Cc: Arvinder.Singh@frx.com

Subject: ACNP pediatrics abstract
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lmchenry
Highlight

https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/consumer-class-actions/celexa-lexapro-consumer-fraud/forest-celexa-lexapro-misled-fda-docs/

Attached please find a Word document of the Wagner abstract submitted to ACNP. Please do not hesitate
to contact me with any questions.

Thanks,
Natasha

<<Wagner abstract.doc>>
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